Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Teamwork <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 10:38 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto); TEAMWORK

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLE7342Z VW JETTA

Dear Steve,

We confirm COR $2950, 04days.
Thank you and have a nice day!

Regards

Seri Kamaludin
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24/34

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 6:07 PM
To: Darren Ng

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: SLE7342Z VW JETTA

Hi Darren,

We finalize $2950.00 (L/S, before GST). 4 days (Subject to insurance approval)

Thanks and regards,
Steve Chen
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: stevechen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Ng <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 3:31 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: SLE7342Z VW JETTA

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Steve,
Attached after repair photos.
Based on estimate calculation:

COR @ $2950
DOR @ 4 Days

Kindly revise and get back to us on the finalize amount.

Regards

Darren

68442475

BLK 53 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
UBI AVE 1 #01-24

S(408934)



